



Publications Committee Minutes
November 10, 2010
1:00pm EST

Present:

Don Rodden, Cindy Groux, Michelle Botana, Brad Lund, Rita Goldberg

Agenda

1. **10/6/10 Minutes**
2. **“Billing” Work in Process**
 1. **Nov/Dec Issue** - in production, first draft this week will be out this week...Rita will send it around for proofing.
 2. **Jan/Feb Issue** – Rita will reach out to all who are supposed to submit articles, option to bump a couple features if authors need more time. The following are articles that could possibly be the lead articles - EHR, Bill's forecast, PCI compliance – Bill Marvin, Dr Rogers has submitted the questions to CMS and has not heard back yet. Transitioning from the small infrastructure to large – Keri J., EHR software summit
3. **Mar/Apr Issue** – provider fee changes – Sherri (suggested to invite her to the Dec Call)
4. **Newsletter**
 - a. **Q4, 2010**
 1. **Dr. Jessee's Q&A article posted**
 - b. **Q1, 2011 - Options**
 1. **“e-Billing”- PSC Info Group**
 2. **CMS – RAC Audit Interview with Connie Leonard**
 3. Possible EHR article, short bulleted that could be given to the practice manager. – lead option
5. **Publications Committee Survey status** – with the survey committee, waiting on comments.
6. **Other**
 - a. **Discussion of adding an EHR column in 2011** – This should be an easy addition since Mark Anderson is contracted under HBMA to write articles and provide information to the membership.
 - b. **Take on the Newsletter** – Rita will take on the content, committee should review once a year to make sure that the tool is working as it should be. Pubs will take over the management....responsibility to assess the newsletter tool. Thought and discussion to how much and how quickly to develop content.